
Paraic Fay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fintan Coffey <fcoffey@cavancoco.ie> 
Tuesday 26 January 2021 11:44 
Paraic Fay 
Re: Hugh Brady 

Paraic, 

I refer to  your email request below for Mr Hugh Brady's poultry operation a t  Larah, Stradone. I can confirm the EIA situation as follows: 

File 14/88: This permission increased the poultry population on site to  40,000 broilers. This was below the EIA threshold of 85,000. EIA not required. 

18/563: This increased the poultry population to  90,000 broilers on site. An ElAR was carried out by Nevin Traynor Environmental Ltd. and submitted with 
the planning application. 

19/521: This permission increased the permitted poultry population to  143,000 broilers on site. An ElAR was carried out by Nevin Traynor Environmental Ltd. 
and submitted with the planning application. 

20/319: This was to  regularise planning permission on the site. Retention permission given for poultry houses 1 & 2 (historic sheds on site), retention of 
revised position and minor extension of shed 3 (from that permitted under planning ref. 14/88). The retention application involved no increase in poultry 
numbers from that already assessed under 19/521 which was subject to  EIA for 143,000 broilers. No EIA therefore required for this application. 

I trust that the above summary clarifies the EIA status of this site. 

Regards, 

Fintan Coffey 
Area Planner 
Bailieborough-Cootehill MD 
Cavan County Council 
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2WO - 2OlS 
NOTIFICATION OF RNAL GRANT 

COUNCIl OF THE COUNTY OF CAVAN 

TO: Hughkady 
clr, J. M. Johnston 
53 Chura Street 
Cavan 
ca. Cavan 

Planning Register Number: 

Appliicatim Receipt Date: 

Further Information Received Date: 

..... . . . .  , ,  

I..., 
......... ..... ........... .............. 

In pursuance of the pavers conferred upon #em by the above-mentioned 
have by Order dated 2510242019 GRANTED PERMISSION to the above 
of land, namety- 
$0 construct 1 No. poluhy huse with associated site works, mde 
concrete aprons and meal silo. The application relates to a de& 
an a d i i  requiring a Licence under Part IV d the EnviroHrn~..Fbtedoni?+cy Acts I994 to 
2013. An Environmental lmpact As~essment RepMt (W) a€(& sub~~jfl.@w& the planning 
applicatlpn at KillycrMle, Stmdm. Cu. hvan m acmrdq~ce with hhe.p~~submitted the ........... I::.::::., .... ..... 

:::::I . . .... application, ...... ......... 

Subid to b e  73 mdition(s) s& wt in the 2"6 
Sc)Peduk 

sfsned on behalf of Camn Cuunty Ccun 

SENIOR STAFF OFFICER 

Date: 4 April, 2019 

ission is a pem2ssion subject tothe subsequent 
ission has been 

the development prclposd, the development Is 
ED Permission has b e n  granW.ahy subsequentappliWm fer 

e not later #an 3 YBgrs beglnrdng an the date of the grant of outlime 

begiming on the 

case the development to which the penmission relates is not commenced during the 

within that period. 
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PLANNING 8 DEVELOPMENT ACTS 2WO - M I 8  

PLANNING APPUCATIQN; Hugh Bfacly. REG. NO. 1WS63 

SCHEOULE 4 

tt is considered tttat, sum to compti~wrce with t h ~  cwrditicns set out Wuw, 
proposed development would nat hjum the ammitie of the area, give rise to a tr 
hazard or be prejudicial to public health and mld be in 8ooocdance with the 
planning and develapment of the area. 

, .  

. .  

SCHEDULE 2 

con&ons. Where such conditions 
Authority, the Welaper shdl agree 
A~iWmity prhr to oornn-mcment of 

(b) The development in cambination wit 
provide no more than W.000 places for 

Reason: In the interest of danty. 

n the site shall 

in the =ea of the 
by or on behalf of 

commertcensent of development 
harity may facilitate and shall be 

requiring a contribution in accordance with the 
cheme made under section 48 of the Act be applied 

son: In the interst of visual amenity. 

.... . . . . . .  . ,., , , , . , . , . . , . .... ......... . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  ..,. ........ . . . . . . . . .  ......... . . . . . . . .  ........ . . . . . . .  ....... . . . .  ........ ~. .... .-.. ..,.,. ... ..... ........ ............ ............ .......... . . . . .  . . .  
... 

, .- I 
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4. 

5, 

7.  

8. 

All mitigation rneaswes outhecl in Sectiolls 4.4,5.4 and 6.3 of b e  Environment4 
Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) submitted with the current planning 
applicah'on in relatian to the avoidance of emdon OT contamination to soil, 
gedogy, hydrology and hydrogedqy shall be carried out in full and in strict 
m p l i a m  with those lodged documents. 

All rn#g;rtion meawes outlined in Section 7.3 of the 
Assessment RepW (EIAR) subfnittetl with the wrmt 

Reason: In the i m  d proper pknning and sustainability. 

and in strict compliam with Wme lodged 

relation to waste management 
and in strict compliame with lfw 

Reason: In the inter& of pro 

The foIlo\rwing mrhs shall 

form puMk road l-6078 for a minimum . The pavement shell be of designed 
finished in either 

artkubr gttwttion to 

... .... 
, ... .... ...- .:- 
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10. The cortstrucb -on af the development shall be managed in accordance with a 
Conslucticm Management Plan, which shall be submitted to, and agreed in 
wrjting with, the planning authority priorto c m m m e n t  of develqmmt This 
plan shall provide details of intended construction practice for Me development, 
inclucBing h ~ a s  of working, n o b  management measures and &-site disposal of 
con-cddemdin waste. 

Reason: In the interest of puMic safety md amenity. 

appropriately authorised was& baeiw- 
Reason: In the inkrests ofsuslainable wasfe management 

R e a s a x  in the mferesls of stisfainable waste 

soiled water, shall amp& with tb 
such works and seniw. 

... ... ... .... .... ... 
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 - 2004 

NOTIFICATION OF FINAL GRANT 

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF CAVAN 

14/88 

12/03/2014 

TO: Hugh Brady 
J.M. Johnston 
Project Management & Building Design Consultants 
53 Church Street 
Cavan 

Planning Register Number: 

Application Receipt Date: 

Further Information Received Date: 

In pursuance of the powers conferred upon them by the above-men 
Council have by Order dated 25/04/2014 GRANTED PERMISSION 
development of land, namely:- 
to construct 1 no. poultry house with associated site works, il 
concrete aprons and meal silo at Killycrone, Stradone, CO C 
submitted with the application. 

Schedule. 

Signed on behalf of Cavan County Council. 

SENIOR STAFF OFFICER 

Date: 4 June, 2014 

Note: 

and that until such subsequent permission has been 

ne Permission has been granted any subsequent application for 
ot later than 3 years beginning on the date of the grant of outline 

In case such development is so commenced, so much thereof as is not completed 
within that period. 
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I 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ACTS 2000 - 2004 

PLANNING APPLICATION: Hugh Brady. REG. NO. 14/88 

SCHEDULE 1 

It is considered that, subject to compliance wirh the conditions set mt below, thc props 
development would not injure the amenities of the area, g k  rhe to a RaFfic hazard or 
prejudicial to public health and would be in accordance with the pmpw p l b  
development of the area. 

SCHEDULE 2 

In the interest of clarity. 

In the interests of traffic safety. 

all be in accordance with the 

standards shall be in accordance with the 

e development shall be directed to and collected in the 

specifications S123 and S129. 

of public heaIth and amenity. 

manure or soiled water shall not be caused or permitted to flow onto 

rflow the effluent storage tanks. 

In the interests of public health and amenity. 
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7. Uncontaminated surface run-off from roofs and clean paved areas within the 
development shall be collected separately from effluent and shall be disposed of to 
an approved watercourse adjoining the site in accordance with the Department of 
Agriculture and Food specifications S129. 

In the interests of public health and amenity. 

8. Effluent or soiled water shall not be spread on or appiid to land where there is risk, 
because of the gradient of the land andlor the weather conditions prevailing at the 
time of spreading or application, that the effluent will nm h m  the land to 
river, ditch, skeam or other watercourse. 

In the interests of public health and amenity. 

9. Poultry manure & wash waters shall be disposed OE in the gene 
in the application documents on the basis that my neces 
accordance with the Waste Management Act, 1996-20 

In the interests of public health and amenity. 

- 

10. Detailed records shall be mai 
these shall include such matters as dates, volumes disp 
The records shaIl be kept up 
for inspection by an authori 
the Planning Authority on r 

In the interests of public he 

d outlet locations. 

1 1. Transport of poultry itabIy contained, leakproof vehicles. 

In the interests 

ealth and amenity. 

. . . , .. , , . . . . . .. , 

y"a1teration to the disposal method for manure, washwaters and casualty birds 
hall only be implemented with the prior written approval of the Planning 

. .  In the interests of public health and amenity. 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 29-07-2021:02:38:30



15. Packaging waste, contaminated drums, equipment and protective clothing shall be 
collected and stored in suitably sealed leakproof containers, where practicable, 
pending disposal in accordance with the Waste Management Act, 1996-2008. 

In the interests of public health and amenity. 

16. The applicant shall operate the facility in a 
odours do not result in significant impairment o 
amenities or the environment beyond the site b 

In the interests of public health and amenity. 

17. The operator shall submit to Cavan County Council 
independent report prepared by an agency o 
Council which shall detail the capacity of the spre 
manure as a fertiliser. 

Ln the interests of public health and amenit 

18. AI1 sound trees on site (including thos erows) shall be retained 
sical development except those that require to be re 

of the site. 

In the interests of visual amenity. 
A::;.::,; ,:.:.::::: 

, . , .. .. , . . .. . . .. .. ... , . .. . . . . , , , .. .. .. . . . .. . , . . , .. .. , ..... , . .. . . ..... . . 

'€464 updated at the time of payment in 
the Wholesale Price Index - Building and 

ed by the Central Statistics Office) to the 
towards expenditure that was and /or is 
anning Authority in respect of public 

infrastructure and f8ciiities benefrting development in the area of the Authority, as 
Conkbutions Scheme for Cavan County made by the Council. 

o Section 48 of the Planning & Development Act 2000. 

..... ..... 
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Information Note - Public Water and Waste Water Networks 

Connections 

the Irish Water website ~.mta, ie~ .  The agreement of Irish Wate 
obtamed prior to any works commencing. 

I 

I 
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